          


QUESTIONS & ANSWERS


ANNEX 2






BATCH 2
Ref.: RFP/SMM/02/2017 Provision of Hostile Environment Awareness Training (HEAT) for OSCE Special Monitoring Mission to Ukraine.
1. 
Would OSCE provide transportation and accommodation for instructors delivering the courses, if so is this gratis or is there a charge and if there is a charge what is the Euro amount per day?
As indicated in the tender documents, the offer should include all costs (including travel, accommodation, per diems, and any other possible expense)

2. 
 Will students bring their own protective equipment to the courses which can be used as demonstration kits or will the vendor be required to transport and display items such as Body Amour, Helmets etc.? 

The protective equipment will be provided by OSCE SMM.
3. 
Can vendor’s equipment be stored at OSCE locations between training sessions? 

Yes, OSCE SMM can store vendor’s equipment
4. 
What is the anticipated start date of the first course?

We anticipate starting with the first course in April.
5.
 Is there an incumbent currently in place, if so is a handover scheduled into the training calendar?

SMM will provide all the necessary information about the previous trainings and the foreseen calendar. 

6. 
In regards to International certification for HEAT, there is no International certification however there are governing body accreditation approvals, will this suffice? 

Desirable standards are stated in the Terms of reference. Vendors may submit any type of standard confirmation, in English language. 
7.
 For outdoor practical sessions, what is the distance in kilometers to the training area to be used?

The same location is envisaged for both activities. This may suffer changes according to the future SMM’s contracts and availability of venues. 

8.
 If successful would the bidder/vendor have the opportunity to visit the classroom locations and practical areas pre course starting? 

Yes, this is possible.
9.
 Will OSCE provide classrooms for exclusive use over the 5 days of each course? 
Yes, OSCE SMM will provide such classroom.
10. 
Will OSCE dedicate a point of contact within the organization for course liaison and materials? 

Yes, there will be such focal point.
11.
 Will OSCE provide administration support in the form of printers and paper for exam printing or is the vendor expected to bring their own equipment?  

Yes, OSCE will provide access to the printers.
12. 
Under ‘tasks and responsibilities’ of your TORs lies this statement: “The trainers should remain flexible enough for short-notice changes and possible training of trainers to be delivered within the contract period” – please clarify: as the dates for the proposed courses are not fixed and part of the contract, what notice will SMM give the successful HEAT provider in terms of:

a. 
minimum advance notice of required course dates (flights triple in price the later they are booked)?
The OSCE SMM will propose tentative dates for the trainings until the end of the year, and will be confirming the dates of courses at least 3 weeks in advance to the provider.
b.
minimum notice period of a cancellation or change of a start date of a course, whereby if the course is cancelled/changed after that time, the service can still be reasonably charged for by the provider?
Minimum notice period for cancellation or change of dates to the provider should be communicated by SMM at least one week prior to the scheduled course due to unexpected reasons that occurred in such short notice: low number of planned participants due to personal and unplanned matters, deteriorated security situation in country or any other urgent and non-changeable issue (Force Majeure) that would require cancellation or change of dates with the provider.

13. 
 What documents do we need for the tenders?
All required documents are listed in the tender documents: Invitation letter, paragraph 2, 11 and 12, Annex C – ToR and Annex D – Technical Compliance Form. 
14.
Will locations for the delivery of training in Ukraine be made available (Government and Non-Government controlled areas) or will the sourcing of training locations be a requirement for the contractor?

The SMM will organize the locations and venues for training.

15.       If training locations are made available what cost will the use of these areas incur?

The locations’ costs will be covered by SMM.

16.       What security, life support and medical arrangements, insurance are in place currently, or will be available for contracted personnel (Trainers) for the duration of delivering training?
OSCE will provide the same conditions as for its employees – transport in armored vehicles (where needed), Personal Protective Equipment (PPE - bullet proof vests and helmets), logistics, medical support by paramedics and SMM medical staff, accommodation in OSCE rented hotels (when training conducted in hazardous areas). Insurance is not provided by the OSCE. 
17.       Will the OSCE support the fact finding trips to the East of Ukraine? And if so what support will be provided i.e. transport, life support and medical arrangements etc.?
The OSCE will support the fact finding trips in logistics, by organizing transport where needed, providing medical support, PPEs, accommodation in OSCE rented hotels ( in hazardous areas) 

18.       Will the fact finding team be required to visit both the Donetsk and Luhansk regions or will a visit to one area be sufficient?

Fact findings trips should be conducted in accordance with the requirements and in line with operational, safety and security situation and will be convened together with the provider.

19.       Will novel bids be accepted if they can demonstrate quantifiable opportunities to add value?
All requirements concerning tendering companies are stated in the tender documents.
20.       Under objectives it mentions “dealing with threats in an effective manner” can more detail be provided in how the authority expects this to be achieved?
The training should address the threats and the action on when being confronted with a specific threat in order to mitigate their impact.

21.       Have the SMM been directly targeted and if so in what form (IED, Small Arms Attack, Intimidation, Extortion etc.) and in what area / areas?
Specific incidents could be disclosed with the provider after signing contract. Information in regard to incidents could be checked through daily reports published on OSCE website.

22.       What type of vehicles are the SMM currently deployed in and what level of PPE is being provided to SMM personnel?
Armored Toyota Land Cruisers (B6) and ballistic vests and Kevlar military helmets.

23.  
 What background do current and proposed SMM personnel have with regard to skills and experience i.e. do deployed personnel have a predominantly Law enforcement or military background or no experience in working in conflict affected and dynamic environments?

Mixed background – military/police/civilian, and various and different experience profiles depending on the position.
24.
Can OSCE reporting on the effectiveness of currently delivered training be made available?

Not at this stage

25. 
 Is any other requirement being delivered by the current incumbent to SMM personnel such as driver training or other relevant and related requirements and if so will the current incumbent continue to deliver these elements? 

No other requirements in addition to the ones indicated in the tender document will be requested from the warded contractor.
26.          Can we invoice after the successful delivery of one 5 day course? This therefore means we would invoice eight times during the one year contract. Is the acceptable practice for OSCE?
Yes, this is the standard practice.
27.          Mission specific equipment is supplied; can you confirm what this covers? 

This info would be available only to the contracted and successful provider.
28.          Is ENTRi the preferred accreditation or are other recognized accrediting bodies acceptable? If ENTRi is required, will the successful applicant be given time to gain ENTRi accreditation?

ENTRi was just given as an example(for example: C³MC-label is awarded to courses by ENTRi that meet established standards and criteria for training civilian personnel that are to be deployed to crisis management missions). It is desirable to have an internationally certified HEAT course provider

29.          Will trainers need work permits for the Ukraine?
The OSCE is searching for the contractor that is capable of providing the requested service in line with all related requirements. Any permission are the responsibility of the contractor. However, based on experience no work permits were required. 
